Angela Gaubert

Subject: FW: Highland Oaks - Speed Limit Decrease Questionnaire

From: Marilyn Bellock

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 10:45 AM

To: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>
Subject: RE: Highland Oaks - Speed Limit Decrease Questionnaire

Good Morning Michelle,
Let’s move forward with the speed limit reduction please.

Thank you

Couwncil Wowmawv
Dustrict V
Mauwrilyn Bellock

P.O. Box 302

Hahnville, LA 70057

Phone 504 360-2025

Fax 504 360-206

Cell 504 330-4002

Email mbellock@stcharlesgov.net

From: Michelle Impastato

Sent: Friday, May 08, 2020 2:19 PM

To: Marilyn Bellock <mbellock@stcharlesgov.net>

Subject: FW: Highland Oaks - Speed Limit Decrease Questionnaire

Councilwoman Bellock,
Good afternoon. Following up with your on the attached and below.
Thank you,

Michelle Impastato
Council Secretary

St. Charles Parish Council
P.O. Box 302

15045 River Road
Hahnville, LA 70057



985-783-5000 (Office)
985-783-2067 (Fax)
mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net

-1

ST. CHARLES PARISH

Note: Please be aware that receipt of and/or response to this email may be considered a public record.

From: Michelle Impastato

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 2:15 PM

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 11:49 AM

To: Marilyn Bellock <mbellock@stcharlesgov.net>

Subject: Highland Oaks - Speed Limit Decrease Questionnaire

Councilwoman Bellock,
Please see attached results of the questionnaire. Please advise as to how you would like to proceed.
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




